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Candidate are required to give their answers in their own words as far as practicable

Group-A (Very Short Answer Type Question)

1. Answer any ten of the following : [ 1 x 10 = 10 ]

  (I) What Does RFP Mean?

  (II) What is the different type of Arbitration?

  (III) What do you mean by piece rate work?

  (IV)  What is the Rights and obligations of patentee,

  (V) Name a few Standardization Bodies.

  (VI) What is the force majeure clause as per the Indian Contract Act1972?

  (VII) What is Dispute Resolution Boards??

  (VIII) Who is eligible for workmen compensation Act?

  (IX) What is Criteria of infringement as per copyright act.

  (X) What is conflict of interest?

  (XI) What is a protected disclosure? 

  (XII) How Cost Escalation is measured in a Cost Estimate?

Group-B (Short Answer Type Question)
Answer any three of the following : [ 5 x 3 = 15 ]

2. What is a Tender? [5]

3. What is the Jurisdiction of arbitration tribunal [5]

4. What are reverse auctions? [5]

5. What Nature of disputes that can be referred to arbitration tribunal? [5]

6. What Is a Voidable Contract? [5]

Group-C (Long Answer Type Question)
Answer any three of the following : [ 15 x 3 = 45 ]

7. [ 5 ]

[ 5 ]

[ 5 ]

8. [ 5 ]

[ 5 ]

[ 5 ]

9. [ 3 ]

[ 6 ]

[ 6 ]

10. [ 5 ]

[ 10 ]

11. [ 7 ]

[ 4 ]

[ 4 ]

*** END OF PAPER ***

(a)  What are the general principles of contract under Indian Contract Act?

(b)  How to conduct a bid evaluation?

(c)  What is red flag condition in contract?
What are the conditions for rejection of a tender?

(a)  What are the salient features of Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996?

(b)  Write sown distinction between  Arbitration laws of 1940 and 1996;

(c)  What is meant by arbitration agreement?

(a)  What is the aims of RERA

(b)  what are the functions and duties performed by the RERA authority.

(c)  Describe major Benefits of RERA Act.

(a)  What are Contract Documents?

(b)  Explain the different types of contract documents

(a)  What are the causes of cost escalation?

(b)  What is the difference between termination and suspension?

(c)  Is liquidated damages taxable income tax?


